To:

£or

Bee:

Subject: Fwd: N125TK crash 03/09/2014 Live Oak, FI.

From.  Sonny Jones IEENNGEGEGGN - 1ucsday 04/22/2014 01:00 PM

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sonny Jones

Date: April 11, 2014, 8:23:57 EDT
To: "Robbie.S.Laskeyd
Subject: N125TK crash 03/09/2014 Live Oak, FI.

Dear Rob,

I'm sorry for the delay in answering your questions. Having been off pain medication for
4 to 5 days now, I feel as though I can now
answer with more clarity.

The questions that were posed on March 20, 2014 @ approx. 2:30 pm via phone call to
Glenda were as follows:

1. Total airframe hours since plane existed? 1079.1

2. Total number of hours in this make and model? 100 hrs.

3. Number of hours flown in the last 90 days? Approx. 21

4. Number of hours flown in the last 12 months? Approx 200
5. Number of hours of all flights? Approx 1300 |
6. Date of completion of last flight review? 01/04/2013

I have completed NTSB form 6120.1 and will be sending that to you by US mail.

Sent from my iPad
Sonny Jones





